
        City of Apache Junction 

         Home of the Superstition Mountains 

 

                           
 

DATE: August 5, 2024 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

 

THROUGH:  Bryant Powell, City Manager 

 Matt Busby, Assistant City Manager 

  

FROM: Michael Beaton, Police Commander  

Kimberly Heldt, Purchasing Administrator   

 

SUBJECT: Towing and Vehicle Storage Services RFP #PD2024-003   

 

 

The current contracts for Towing and Vehicle Services expires on August 31, 2024.  

 

The City issued a Request for Proposals on May 1, 2024, and received seven total 

proposals, one was nonresponsive. Responsive proposals were received from: 

 

1. Apache Sands 

2. CL King 

3. Executive Towing 

4. Phoenix Metro 

5. Professional Towing and Recovery 

6. Valley Express 

 

Staff reviewed the proposals for proven technical ability, qualifications and experience. 

The following four proposals were deemed the most responsive and responsible: 

 

1. Executive Towing 

2. Apache Sands 

3. Valley Express 

4. Phoenix Metro 

 

Staff request council award the contracts to those four companies.  


